TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD)
BUDGET FINANCE COMMITTEE
Meeting Agenda

Tahoe Regional Planning Agency November 3, 2021
128 Market Street 2:00 p.m.
Stateline, NV 89449

The Tahoe Transportation District Board meeting will be physically open to the public at Tahoe
Regional Planning Agency, Stateline, NV 89449 and in accordance with California and Nevada
law, Board members may be teleconferencing into the meeting via GoToWebinar. This meeting
will be held in accordance with requirements under Government Code section 54953(e) as enacted
by California AB-361 and a determination of the Budget Finance Committee to waive certain
requirements regarding teleconferencing. Members of the public may observe the meeting and
submit comments in person at the above location or via GoToWebinar. Consistent with the latest
CDC guidance and the emergency directive issued by the Governor of Nevada, masks are
required for all individuals in indoor public settings.

To register for the TTD Finance Committee Meeting / TTD Board Meeting go to:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/reqgister/6546958843320538127

There is only one registration link for both meetings. After registering, you will receive a
confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

Members of the public may also provide public comment by sending comments to the Clerk to the
Board by email at jallen@tahoetransportation.org. Please note which agenda item the comment
pertains to. Comments will be distributed at the Board meeting and attached to the minutes of the
meeting. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately
three minutes of speaking time. Comments for each agenda item should be submitted prior to the
close of that agenda item.

Any member of the public who needs accommodations should email or call Judi Allen who will use
her best efforts to provide reasonable accommodations to provide as much accessibility as
possible, while also maintaining public safety in accordance with TTD’s procedure for resolving
reasonable accommodation requests. All reasonable accommodations offered will be listed on the
TTD website at tahoetransportation.org.

All items on this agenda are action items unless otherwise noted. Items on the agenda may be
taken out of order. The Committee may combine two or more items for consideration. The
Committee may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the
agenda at any time.

. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
All comments are to be limited to no more than three minutes per person. Comments made
cannot be acted upon or discussed at this meeting, but may be placed on a future agenda
for consideration.

. RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 6, 2021


https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6546958843320538127

Iv.

V.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. For Possible Recommendation: Review and Acceptance of the District’s 14

Financial Statement of Operations for the First Two Months of Fiscal Year

2022 Through August 31, 2021 (Item IV.A.)

For Possible Recommendation: Adopt Resolutions 2021-004 and 2021- 27
005 Authorizing the District Manager to Execute Claims for the California
Transportation Development Act Funds for the El Dorado County Portion of

Lake Tahoe, Including the City of South Lake Tahoe for Transit Operations

for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for Transit Service Provided by the Tahoe
Transportation District (Item IV.B.)

For Possible Recommendation: Ratify Selection of the Employee Health 31
Benefit Program Which Includes Hometown Health PPO 500 Gold and

Hometown Health PPO 0 Platinum for the Period December 1, 2021

through November 30, 2022 (ltem IV.C.)

PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT



TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD)

Special Meeting - Notice of Agenda and Agenda

Tahoe Regional Planning Agency November 3, 2021
128 Market Street 3:00 p.m.
Stateline, NV 89449

This meeting is being called as a special meeting because it is not occurring on the regularly
scheduled first Wednesday of the month at 2:00 p.m.

The Tahoe Transportation District Board meeting will be physically open to the public at Tahoe
Regional Planning Agency, Stateline, NV 89449 and in accordance with California and Nevada
law, Board members may be teleconferencing into the meeting via GoToWebinar. This meeting
will be held in accordance with requirements under Government Code section 54953(e) as enacted
by California AB-361 and a determination of the Board of Directors to waive certain requirements
regarding teleconferencing. Members of the public may observe the meeting and submit
comments in person at the above location or via GoToWebinar. Consistent with the latest CDC
guidance and the emergency directive issued by the Governor of Nevada, masks are
required for all individuals in indoor public settings.

To register for the TTD Finance Committee Meeting / TTD Board Meeting go to:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/reqgister/6546958843320538127

There is only one registration link for both meetings. After registering, you will receive a
confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

Members of the public may also provide public comment by sending comments to the Clerk to the
Board by email at jallen@tahoetransportation.org. Please note which agenda item the comment
pertains to. Comments will be distributed at the Board meeting and attached to the minutes of the
meeting. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately
three minutes of speaking time. Comments for each agenda item should be submitted prior to the
close of that agenda item.

Any member of the public who needs accommodations should email or call Judi Allen who will use
her best efforts to provide reasonable accommodations to provide as much accessibility as
possible, while also maintaining public safety in accordance with TTD’s procedure for resolving
reasonable accommodation requests. All reasonable accommodations offered will be listed on the
TTD website at tahoetransportation.org.

All items on this agenda are action items unless otherwise noted. Items on the agenda may be
taken out of order. The Board may combine two or more items for consideration. The Board may
remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

L. CALL TO ORDER AND GENERAL MATTERS

Roll Call and Determination of Quorum of TTD

Adopt Resolution 2021-003 Authorizing Conduct of Teleconference Meetings of the
District Under California Government Code section 54953(e) (for possible action) Page 1
Approval of Agenda for November 3, 2021

Approval of Minutes of October 6, 2021 Page 3
Approval of Minutes of October 22, 2021 Page 9

moo w»


https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6546958843320538127

VL.

VIL.

VIIL.

PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
At this time, members of the public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board.
All comments are to be limited to no more than three minutes per person. The Board is

prohibited by law from taking immediate action on or discussing issues raised by the public

that are not listed on this agenda. In addition, members of the public shall have the

opportunity to directly address the Board after each item on which action may be taken is
discussed by the public body, but before the public body takes action on the item.

BUDGET FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) CONSENT ITEMS

A.

For Possible Action: Review and Acceptance of the District’s Financial
Statement of Operations for the First Two Months of Fiscal Year 2022
Through August 31, 2021

For Possible Action: Adopt Resolutions 2021-004 and 2021-005 Authorizing
the District Manager to Execute Claims for the California Transportation
Development Act Funds for the ElI Dorado County Portion of Lake Tahoe,
Including the City of South Lake Tahoe for Transit Operations for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022 for Transit Service Provided by the Tahoe Transportation
District

For Possible Action: Ratify Selection of the Employee Health Benefit
Program Which Includes Hometown Health PPO 500 Gold and Hometown
Health PPO 0 Platinum for the Period December 1, 2021 through November
30, 2022

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

B.

Informational Update: Informational Update and Presentation Regarding the
US 50 East Shore Corridor Management Plan

For Possible Action: Establishment of Tahoe Transportation District Finance
and Personnel Committee, Program Implementation Committee, and
Regional Partnerships and Communication Committee; Appointment of
Members to Committees; and Discussion and Possible Action on Initial
Steps Related to Purpose, Topics, and Meeting Schedules

DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT

BOARD, COMMISSION MEMBER AND STAFF REQUESTS AND COMMENTS

PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

31



COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

This notice and agenda has been posted at the TTD office and at the Stateline, Nevada post office.
The notice and agenda has also been posted at the North Tahoe Conference Center in Kings
Beach, the Incline Village GID office and the North Tahoe Chamber of Commerce and on the TTD
website: www.tahoetransportation.org.

For those individuals with a disability who require a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the public meeting, please contact Judi Allen at (775) 589-5502 or
jallen@tahoetransportation.org.

Nevada Open Meeting Law Compliance

Written notice of this meeting has been given at least three working days before the meeting by
posting a copy of this agenda at the principal office of the Board and at three other separate,
prominent places within the jurisdiction of the Board not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day
before the meeting.

Written notice of this meeting has been given by providing a copy of this agenda to any person
who has requested notice of the meetings of the Board. Such notice was delivered to the postal
service used by the Board not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day before the meeting for
transmittal to the requester by regular mail, or if feasible for the Board and the requester has
agreed to receive the public notice by electronic mail, transmitted to the requester by electronic
mail sent not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day before the meeting.

Supporting materials were provided to any person requesting such materials and were made
available to the requester at the time the material was provided to the members of the Board or, if
provided to the members of the Board at the meeting, were made available to the requester at the
meeting and are available on the TTD website: www.tahoetransportation.org. Please send
requests for copies of supporting materials to Judi Allen at (775) 589-5502 or
jallen@tahoetransportation.org.



http://www.tahoetransportation.org/
mailto:jallen@tahoetransportation.org




TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-003

A RESOLUTION OF THE TAHOE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZING
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE DISTRICT PURSUANT
TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953(e)

WHEREAS, the Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) is committed to preserving and nurturing
public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of TTD are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act
(Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963) and the Nevada Open Meeting Law, NRS Chapter 241, so that
any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch TTD conduct its business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of
certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as
described in Government Code section 8558; and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing or that meeting in person would present imminent risks to
the health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist, specifically, a State of Emergency has been proclaimed
on March 4, 2020 in California and a State of Emergency has been proclaimed in Nevada on
March 12, 2020, related to the epidemic of Coronavirus; and

WHEREAS, the SARS-CoV-2 Delta Variant (Delta Variant) is highly transmissible in indoor
settings; and

WHEREAS, the Delta Variant has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent
peril to the health safety of persons within the Tahoe basin; and

WHEREAS, social distancing and mask wearing are required in the State of Nevada; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the State of Emergencies impact the
ability of the Board and public to meet safely in person; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, acting as a legislative body pursuant to Government Code

section 54952(a) and for the benefit of the commissions, committees and other bodies that were
created by the District pursuant to Government Code section 54952(b) (collectively referred to as

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 1~



Resolution 2021-003

“Legislative Bodies™), finds that the current conditions meet the circumstances set forth in
Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to allow Legislative Bodies to continue to use
teleconferencing to hold open and public meetings if the Legislative Bodies comply with the
requirements set forth in Government Code section 54953(e)(2) to ensure the public can safely
participate in and observe local government meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors makes the following
findings:

1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution
by this reference.

2. Based on the California Governor’s continued declaration of a State of Emergency and
current conditions, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of
attendees, such that the conditions continue to exist pursuant to Government Code section
54953(e)(3) to allow Legislative Bodies to use teleconferencing to hold public meetings in
accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(2) to ensure members of the public have
continued access to safely observe and participate in local government meetings.

3. The Legislative Bodies, and TTD staff, are hereby authorized to take all actions
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution, including conducting open and
public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(2) and other applicable
provisions of the Brown Act and the Nevada Open Meeting Law.

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be effective
until the earlier of December 3, 2021, or until such time the Board of Directors adopts a
subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which TTD’s Board of Directors may continue to teleconference without compliance
with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the TTD Board of Directors at its regular meeting held on
November 3 by the following vote:

Ayes:
Absent:
Nays:

Abstain:

Cindy Gustafson
Chair

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 2 ~



TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
BUDGET FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 6, 2021

Committee Members in Attendance:
Alexis Hill, Washoe County
Darcie Goodman Collins, SS-TMA

Committee Members Absent:
Lori Bagwell, Carson City

Others in Attendance:
Carl Hasty, Tahoe Transportation District
Joanie Schmitt, Tahoe Transportation District
Judi Allen, Tahoe Transportation District

L. ROLL CALL
Roll call was taken and it was determined a quorum was in attendance for the
Finance Committee.

Il APPROVAL OF CONDUCT OF MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE
PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 54953(e)
Ms. Collins moved to approve conduct of this meeting and public participation
by teleconference pursuant to Government Code section 54953(e). Ms. Hill
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

lil. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
No public interest comments were made.

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Review and Acceptance of the District’'s Financial Statement of

Operations through May 31, 2021
Ms. Schmitt reviewed this item.

Action Requested: For Possible Recommendation

Ms. Collins moved to recommend acceptance of the District’s Financial
Statement of Operations through May 31, 2021. Ms. Hill seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Update on and Ratification of the Renewal of the 2021/22 Nevada and
California Workers’ Compensation Insurance Policies
Ms. Aspero reviewed this item.

Action Requested: Ratification
Ms. Collins moved to recommend ratification of the renewal of the

2021/22 Nevada and California Worker's Compensation insurance
policies. Ms. Hill seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 6, 2021

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 3~



C. Information Regarding TTD Financial Reports, Including Active Grants,
FY21 General Fund Budget Versus Actual General Fund Mapping for
FY22, FY22 Budgeted Personnel Costs and Possible Changes, and
Adopted Financial Policies
Ms. Schmitt reviewed this item. Ms. Collins requested a list of the grants
that have been applied for and the status of those. Staff will bring the list
to the December meeting.

V. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
No public interest comments were made.

VL. ADJOURNMENT

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 6, 2021

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 4 ~



TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
October 6, 2021

TTD Board Members in Attendance:
Cindy Gustafson, Placer County, Chair
Cody Bass, City of South Lake Tahoe (via conference call)
Andy Chapman, TNT-TMA
Darcie Goodman Collins, SS-TMA
Kyle Davis, Nevada Governor Appointee (via conference call)
Alexis Hill, Washoe County (via conference call)
Sue Novasel, El Dorado County
Wesley Rice, Douglas County (via conference call)
Sondra Rosenberg, NDOT
Alex Fong, Caltrans

TTD Board Members Absent:
Lori Bagwell, Carson City
Brian Bigley, Member at Large
Mark Bruce, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency Appointee
Sherry Hao, California Governor Appointee

Others in Attendance:
Carl Hasty, Tahoe Transportation District
Joanie Schmitt, Tahoe Transportation District
George Fink, Tahoe Transportation District
Danielle Hughes, Tahoe Transportation District
Judi Allen, Tahoe Transportation District
Sergio Rudin, Legal Counsel

l. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL

A. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
The meeting of the Tahoe Transportation District was called to order by
Chair Gustafson at 3:03 p.m., at the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency
and via GoToWebinar. Roll call was taken and it was determined a
quorum was in attendance for the TTD.

B. Adopt Resolution 2021-002 Authorizing Conduct of Teleconference
Meetings of the District Under California Government Code section
54953(e)

Motion/second by Ms. Novasel/Mr. Chapman to adopt Resolution 2021-
002 Authorizing Conduct of Teleconference Meetings of the District under
California Government Code section 54953(e). The motion passed
unanimously.

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 6, 2021 3

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 5~



Approval of TTD Agenda of October 6, 2021

Mr. Hasty requested Item I1I.C. be pulled from the Consent Items based
on public comments received. Motion/second by Mr. Chapman/Mr. Rice
to approve the TTD agenda, as revised, for today’s meeting. The motion
passed unanimously.

Approval of TTD Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2021
Motion/Second by Ms. Novasel/Ms. Collins to approve the TTD minutes.
The motion passed unanimously.

Il. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
Hilary Roverud, Director of Development Services for the City of South Lake
Tahoe, expressed her and others appreciation for the assistance during the
Caldor fire evacuation.

Ml TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) CONSENT ITEMS

A

B.

Review and Acceptance of the District's Financial Statement of
Operations through May 31, 2021

Ratify a Second Operating Contract Agreement with Incline Village
Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau, Truckee North Tahoe Transportation
Management Association, Squaw Downtowner, LLC, and Tahoe
Transportation District for a Micro-Transit Circulator Pilot Service in
Incline Village Crystal Bay During the Fall of 2021

Approve the Modification of the Conditions of the Board Action of March
2021 for the Acquisition of the Property at 771 Southwood Boulevard,
Incline Village, to Change the Awards of Matching Funds from Washoe
County to the Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County
and the Nevada Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
Review and Acceptance of the Quarterly Transit Report for the Fourth
Quarter of Fiscal Year 2021

Update on and Ratification of the Renewal of the 2021/22 Nevada and
California Workers’ Compensation Insurance Policies

Mr. Rice moved to approve the consent calendar items A., B., D., and E.
Mr. Chapman seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Hasty reviewed Item C. Ms. Hill expressed her appreciation for the
Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County and the Nevada
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources supplying match
funds for the project in lieu of Washoe County funds. Mr. Davis stated he
spoke with Mr. Donahue at the Division of State Lands regarding the two
potential sources of funding and is more comfortable using the Excess
Coverage Mitigation funds rather than the License Plate program for the
project. Mr. Bass also stated his support. Ms. Novasel reminded the
public that this is the beginning of the analysis of the project.

Public comments were received via e-mail and are attached to the
minutes. There were no other public comments.

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 6, 2021 4

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 6 ~



Ms. Hill moved to approve the consent calendar item C. Mr. Chapman
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Hill lost phone connection.
IV. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Update and Discussion on the Regional Revenue Consensus Effort with
the Regional Government Services Consultant Team
Mr. Hasty reviewed the scheduling of the project. Mr. Josh Metz and Mr.
Bob Spencer gave a presentation of the project to date. Ms. Novasel
noted there was no concensus on funding and there is much discussion
that needs to be done. Ms. Gustafson noted her concerns regarding the
states’ direction or thoughts about regional revenue versus local funding
and getting to an agreement. Mr. Chapman suggested getting trip type
and trip origin data.

Action Requested: For Information and Discussion

B. Award a Contract to Koff and Associates for a Compensation and
Classification Study Not to Exceed $68,480 and Authorize the District
Manager to Execute a Contract for the Professional Services
Mr. Fink reviewed this item.

Action Requested: For Possible Action

Ms. Novasel moved to approve award of a contract to Koff and
Associates for a compensation and classification study not to exceed
$68,480. Ms. Collins seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

C. Approval of a Second Addendum to State Route 28 Corridor Operations
and Maintenance Interlocal Agreement
Ms. Hughes reviewed this item.

Action Requested: For Possible Action

Mr. Chapman made the motion to approve the second addendum to State
Route 28 Corridor Operations and Maintenance Interlocal Agreement.
Ms. Novasel seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

D. Discussion and Possible Direction on a Draft Policy Requiring a COVID
Vaccination as a Condition of TTD Employment
Mr. Hasty reviewed this item, discussion was held and staff given
direction to continue developing the draft policy.

Action Requested: For Discussion and Possible Direction

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 6, 2021 5

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 7~



V. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT
Mr. Hasty noted he sent the Board members an e-mail update. Mr. Hasty
added Mr. McGee has been working on the final facilitated work session and
as part of that session, a discussion of hiring a Deputy and training the
Deputy in order to transition to a leadership role will be included. Mr. Hasty
stated that he is interested in succession and transition, and that he cares
about the success of his staff and the longevity and success of the District;
that the District needs to find a way to pay for a Deputy position and find
funds for the next four years, while the decision and implementation of
regional revenue source(s) is developed and brought on line; and that the
Deputy needs to be involved in all aspects of the operation, which includes
staff, the programs, the Board, stakeholders, and the regional revenue
process. The funding, recruitment, training and succession process would
take a year to two years.

VL. BOARD, COMMISSION MEMBER AND STAFF COMMENTS
Mr. Chapman thanked the District for the continued support of the Incline
Village Circulator Pilot Service and the League to Save Lake Tahoe’s funding
support. Mr. Chapman added the Executive Director of the Truckee North
Tahoe Transportation Management Association is retiring and they will be
searching for a replacement.

Ms. Rosenberg noted the Nevada Sustainable Transportation Funding Study
Advisory Working Group is meeting the second Tuesday of the month.

Ms. Novasel thanked everyone for the support during the Caldor fire.

Ms. Collins noted several of her staff were on a ride along on the Incline
Village Circulator Pilot with a Tribune reporter and had a wonderful
experience.

Ms. Gustafson added her thanks for the Caldor fire assistance.

VI. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
No public interest comments were made.

VIll. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 4:49 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:
Judi Allen
Executive Assistant

Clerk to the Board
Tahoe Transportation District

(The above meeting was recorded in its entirety, anyone wishing to listen to the
aforementioned tapes, please contact Judi Allen, Clerk to the Board, (775) 589-
5502.)

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 6, 2021 6

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 8 ~



Last Name

Todoroff

Todoroff

Todoroff

Todoroff

Todoroff

Todoroff

First Name

Pete

Pete

Pete

Pete

Pete

Pete

Email Address

ptodoroff1@sbcglobal.net

ptodoroff1@sbcglobal.net

ptodoroff1@sbcglobal.net

ptodoroff1@sbcglobal.net

ptodoroff1@sbcglobal.net

ptodoroff1@sbcglobal.net

Date Asked

10/06/2021

10/06/2021

10/06/2021

10/06/2021

10/06/2021

10/06/2021

Question Asked

How about working with the Incline Village Community

No one iin Incline Village wants this Bus Hub in Incline Village.

Why is Sand Harbor State Park no involved in helping out with this Bus
Hub that No One Wants in Incline Village

Why did the TRPA NOT DO A ENVIORMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT ON TNE PROPOSED SOUTHWOOR BUS HUB. THIS
BUS HUB IS NOT THE SAME AS THE PREVIOUS SCHOOL
PROPERTY

SPOONER SUMMIT IS A GOOD PLACE TO HAVE A BUS HUB NOT
INCLINE VILLAGE.

WHAT ABOUT EVACUATION SAFETY IN THE SUMMER FIRE
SEASON. IS THERE A PLAN FOR THIS?






TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
October 22, 2021

TTD Board Members in Attendance:
Cindy Gustafson, Placer County, Chair
Lori Bagwell, Carson City (via conference call)
Cody Bass, City of South Lake Tahoe
Brian Bigley, Member at Large
Mark Bruce, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency Appointee
Andy Chapman, TNT-TMA
Darcie Goodman Collins, SS-TMA
Kyle Davis, Nevada Governor Appointee
Sherry Hao, California Governor Appointee (via conference call)
Alexis Hill, Washoe County
Sue Novasel, El Dorado County
Sondra Rosenberg, NDOT
Alex Fong, Caltrans (via conference call)

TTD Board Members Absent:
Wesley Rice, Douglas County

Others in Attendance:
Carl Hasty, Tahoe Transportation District
Judi Allen, Tahoe Transportation District
Sergio Rudin, Legal Counsel

l. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL

A. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
The meeting of the Tahoe Transportation District was called to order by
Vice-Chair Novasel at 1:01 p.m., at the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency
and via GoToWebinar. Roll call was taken and it was determined a
quorum was in attendance for the TTD.

B. Approval of TTD Agenda of October 22, 2021
A public comment regarding the agenda and the Open Meeting Law was
received, forwarded to the Board and discussion held. After hearing the
assessment of Legal Counsel, the Board determined the minimum
requirements were held. The public comment is attached to the minutes.

Ms. Gustafson, Ms. Hill, and Ms. Bagwell arrived at 1:07 p.m.

Motion/second by Mr. Chapman/Ms. Hill to approve the TTD agenda for
today’s meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Il PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS

Public interest comments were received via e-mail and attached to the
minutes.

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 22, 2021

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 9 ~



M. CONDUCT FOURTH WORK SESSION
Mr. McGee conducted the work session. Guidelines for Effective Meetings
were reviewed and suggestions made.

Ms. Hao arrived.

The Priority Initiatives and Key Questions were reviewed next. Ms. Collins
asked how will the priority list be used and how to guide and support staff and
how new projects will be included. Ms. Gustafson suggested new
opportunities are taken to the appropriate sub-committee/executive
committee to consider and then brought to the full Board for authorization.

Regarding the US50 project, Mr. Bass felt it should be moved to the bottom of
the list. Mr. Hasty explained the federal government requires significant
progress be shown in five years and there is a liability risk of not continuing to
work on the project. Mr. Hasty suggested instead of concentrating on finding
an alternative alignment at this time, to begin to work on other elements of
the project, to include the roundabout on the Nevada side, the pedestrian
bridge, parking management, transit circulation. Mr. Hasty added a request
for American Recovery Program funds has been submitted to NDOT for this
project and other projects on the Nevada side. Ms. Collins suggested that
the goal for the next year or two is for a resolution on the alignment with the
City and suggested there is continued work on parts of the Main Street
Management Plan. Mr. Bruce stated the project is a significant priority to try
to figure out what can be done and that it is important for the area and the
regional plan. Ms. Rosenberg agreed with the direction and the path forward
needs to be as written in the environmental plan. Mr. Hasty stated there will
be an update of the project at the December Board meeting.

Regarding the regional funding source initiative — Ms. Gustafson noted there
will be a significant workload for staff and board members to work on these
issues, that there is a variety of impacts to be studied. Mr. Bruce agreed that
it is a high priority and the need to come up with the best solution possible.
Ms. Rosenberg agreed that it is a high priority, but not to rush it. Ms. Collins
suggested the goal for this initiative is to adopt the objectives of the regional
funding source and their timeline. Mr. Bass stated the need for more detail on
the technology available and more data on how this will happen. Ms. Hill
commented on the need to develop the next steps and implementation for
local jurisdictions, public, and private entities. Mr. Chapman added the need
to look at past jurisdictions’ funding used for projects and that the return to
source is an important element.

Ms. Hill suggested creating an acquisition policy and public engage policy for
the transportation hubs initiative. Ms. Collins added the need for a strategy for
the hubs to make sure they get used and don’t sit empty.

Ms. Gustafson noted the updated Short Range Transit Plan and Comp and
Class study will better inform the transit staffing initiative. Ms. Collins agreed

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 22, 2021 2

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 10 ~



and added they will also help to explore if or how the District should or could
move away from transit. Mr. Chapman stated the need to determine the
District’'s appropriate role in transit, such as operating local transit and or
connecting jurisdictions/regional connections. Ms. Gustafson suggested the
goal of continuing the evaluation of the District’s role in various types of
services.

Mr. Bass stated the District should only be involved in Transit Oriented
Development and workforce housing only if it is directly tied to a
transportation project. Mr. Bruce noted the need to be aware of what kind of
housing projects are in the works or those that are important to the District as
an agency. Ms. Collins added the need to be aware of new proposed
development projects in order to provide District insight, support, and
feedback. Mr. Bigley stated the District should not head up any housing
project, but be aware for workforce housing. Ms. Novasel reiterated the
District should not take the lead on housing, but there is an important
partnership in developing town centers with transit.

Mr. Bruce stated the need to get good data regarding the Pilot Data Analysis
initiative. Mr. Chapman noted to need to make sure to collect all available
data. Mr. Davis added the data analysis would be good background when
developing other projects.

Ms. Bagwell left the meeting.

Mr. Hasty explained there are new funding opportunities available to the
District through the Emergency Planning initiative. Ms. Gustafson noted new
opportunities will need to be discussed with the appropriate subcommittee.

Public Comment: Peter Kraatz, Assistant Director of Placer County Public
Works Department, stated it was a great discussion today and applauds what
TTD has done over the years, such as the Fanny Bridge Project; that there
are no easy transportation projects and the importance to come to a solution.
He added the regional funding source is a super important project; there is
the need to show the public what they are getting in exchange for paying for
an entry fee. Mr. Kraatz also stated the engineers need to focus on
implementation and to marry up with decision makers on the policy side; and
that the One Tahoe process has good information that may not have been
looked at and hopefully, the current consultants can use that information as
pivot points and not restart the efforts that have already made.

Mr. McGee asked if there were any other initiatives that were should be on
the list. Ms. Hao stated electrification of fleet; Mr. Bass stated long-term zero
energy sustainability goal. Mr. Davis agreed. Mr. Hasty noted staff will be
submitting an application for the Caltrans Planning grant for a zero emissions
fleet plan.

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 22, 2021 3

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 11 ~



Mr. McGee reviewed the proposed subcommittees and members and
suggested the committees develop timelines, goals, and workplans by
February.

Ms. Collins asked about job descriptions for the proposed Deputy District
Manager and District Manager. Ms. Gustafson noted the holidays would not
be a good time to seek new employees and there is still the need to figure out
how to finance the new position. Mr. Bruce stated it will take time to get up to
speed and the District should look for a Deputy to succeed the District
Manager. Mr. Bass suggested using a headhunter to look for District
Manager, not a Deputy. Ms. Hill suggested having the hiring process and
budget determined by February, along with how to raise money from our
organizations to contribute to the success of the District. Mr. Chapman
agreed with hiring a Deputy Director with succession plan.

Iv. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Update and Discussion on the Regional Revenue Consensus Effort with
the Regional Government Services Consultant Team
Mr. Bob Spencer gave a presentation of the project to date. Clarifying
questions were asked and answered. Ms. Rosenberg stated she was glad
to see the Basin entry fee will be included in the White Paper being
produced by the consultant team. Ms. Novasel noted user fees make
more sense than a tax and asked if an overall recreation fee has been
looked at. Mr. Spencer responded they have not, but could take a look
at. Mr. Bass noted the local sales tax, transit occupancy tax, property tax,
etc. shown in the presentation make up the City’s general fund and
should be at the bottom of the list and was glad to hear the entry fee
brought back to the list. Mr. Chapman commented one of the biggest
impacts on the Basin are the day users and they can skirt most of the
revenue collection points listed and not provide contributions. Ms.
Gustafson stated the dilemma is the states saying they are not in support
of regional revenue at this point and the locals saying something broader
is needed than is currently available. Ms. Gustafson asked if the White
Paper can reflect the existing local sources to show the states the funding
that is already being contributed to transportation. Ms. Glickert, TRPA,
stated it could be supplemented in the White Paper.

Public Comment:

Steve Teshara commented the bi-state consulting group needs to be
reengaged to talk about the issues, the basin user fee should not be
dismissed in order to get contributions from the day user, the other
options will not generate the needed revenues and the need to include
the Resort Triangle.

Public comment was also received via e-mail and is attached.

Action Requested: For Information and Discussion

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 22, 2021 4

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 12 ~



V. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT
Mr. Hasty had nothing further to report.

VL. BOARD, COMMISSION MEMBER AND STAFF COMMENTS
Ms. Novasel noted she is very excited regarding the Amtrak pilot program
providing transportation from Sacramento to Tahoe.

Ms. Gustafson reported she, Mr. Hasty and Amarjeet Benipal, Caltrans
District 3 Director met and discussed North Shore projects, along with policy
issues and cordon pricing. She added there is an openness now from Union
Pacific to look at additional rail service to the North Shore.

Ms. Collins reported she had the opportunity to speak with David Kim,
Secretary of California State Transportation Agency, and put Tahoe
transportation issues in front of him.

VII. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
No public interest comments were made.

VII. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 4:37 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:
Judi Allen
Executive Assistant

Clerk to the Board
Tahoe Transportation District

(The above meeting was recorded in its entirety, anyone wishing to listen to the
aforementioned tapes, please contact Judi Allen, Clerk to the Board, (775) 589-
5502.)

Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes — October 22, 2021 5

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 13 ~






7/

Tahoe Transportation Connecting our communities
DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
Date: October 28, 2021
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors
From: TTD Staff
Subiject: Review and Acceptance of the District’s Financial Statement of Operations for

the First Two Months of Fiscal Year 2022 Through August 31, 2021

Action Requested:
It is requested the Board accept the Financial Statement of Operations for the first two months
of fiscal year 2022 (FY22) ending August 31, 2021.

Fiscal Analysis:

TTD is in good financial standing with two areas remaining a concern, one being the continued
use of General Funds for non-reimbursable, non-transit operation expenses, since the agency

does not have a dedicated general fund source. Staff continues its efforts to minimize General

Fund costs where possible and find other funding sources that can be used for such expenses.

The second is a growing concern regarding funds needed to complete capital projects, relating
to an increasing risk to TTD’s ability to retain staff and the risk due to the use of funds if projects
are unable to continue to make progress with implementation. A typical factor in capital project
development for transportation at Lake Tahoe, as has been discussed with the Board at various
times over the years, is that funding a capital transportation project is a lengthy piecemeal
approach, requiring the collection of enough funds to complete projects. Projects are funded
through competitive application processes unless an entity has fund sources of its own, which
TTD does not have. Despite this fact, TTD has had a good share of success by being creative
and persistent, but the process has gotten much more difficult as each year rolls by. Match
requirements have gotten larger, just as transportation projects have gotten more expensive.
The reality is, that at any scale of project, there is little non-federal match funds available to
TTD, so this is a major challenge when applying for grants for its capital projects.

Another fact is that the applicant demand for discretionary grants far exceeds the amount
available. Staff continues to seek and apply for funds where TTD can meet grant requirements.

Background:
Staff has completed analyzing financial information for the first two months of FY22, ending

August 31, 2021. The presentation of the financial information will highlight July and August
activity and continues to detail the District’s funds: General, Capital Improvement Program
(CIP), Transit Operations, and Parking Systems (See Attachment A).

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 14 ~



Discussion:
General Fund —

Overall, the District ended with an increase of $19,284 for July and August activity. The increase

can be summarized as follows:

District Operations Revenues District Operations Expenses
Rental Car Mitigation Fees (RCMF) $13,299 Salaries & Benefits $48,924
Contributions $8,334 Insurance $4,413
Administrative Fees $17,014 Rent/Utilities $7,369
Miscellaneous $0 Telephone $3,162
Interest $20 Professional Services $3,320
Supplies $2,455
Dues & Subscriptions $999
Legal $2,343
Travel $1,396
Admin Support (ICAP) ($55,573)
Events $223
Other $352
Total Revenue $38,667 Total Expenses $19,383

Professional Services includes monthly support for Infinity Technologies, NAV financial
software, Kronos (timesheet) software, and Canon printer service contract.

Dues and Subscriptions include monthly service plans for Zone (Office 365 subscription), Office
365 backups, NAV virtual machine subscription and Chamber round table dues.

The net result increased the General Fund'’s overall fund balance to $892,087, which is $19,284

more than at the start of the fiscal year.

CIP Fund —

July and August activity ended in an increase of $2 resulting from interest earned on project
advances. Below is a brief recap of July and August activity for the CIP Fund.

Funding Source Expenditures
Caltrans
Active Transportation Program $1,007

Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ)  $13,564
Federal Transit Administration

FTA 5310 (ADA) $0

FTA 5339 (FY18) $16,186

FTA 5339C (FY18) $1,569
Contributions

Transit Ops Match $1
Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG)

Caltrans — US 50 $118,667
Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP)

Caltrans — US 50 $0
Prop 1B

PTMISEA — Engine Replacements $0
Washoe County

Bond Sale (TAP Match) $0
JS/ja

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 15 ~

Grant Balance

$145,840
$588,570

$35,187
$208,846
$1,498,431
NA
$2,356,560
$561,961
$27,307

$30,000

AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.



Bond Sale (Parking) $0 $325,990
Total Expenditures $150,994

The CIP fund transferred $16,186 to the Transit Fund expense equipment under $5,000 for ten
bear proof trash receptacles installed at bus stops. The funds came from a FY18 FTA 5339
grant.

The CIP fund incurred $1,569 in traveling costs for two staff members that went to Greenville,
South Carolina to inspect the three Proterra buses that arrived in September. The funds came
from a FY18 FTA 5339C grant.

The net result increased CIP’s overall fund balance to $1,620, which is $2 more than at the start
of the fiscal year.

Transit Fund -
Overall, the District ended with an increase of $204,351 for July and August activity. The
increase can be summarized as follows:

Operations

Revenue Detail
FTA 5307

CMAQ $0

CARES $474,367

FY19 $0
NDOT

FTA 5311 $412,172

NV State Parks $0
Contributions

STPUD $0
Transportation Development Act (TDA)

Local Transportation Fund (LTF) $231,430

State Transit Assistance (STA) $86,956

State Transit Assistance (SGR) $0
Miscellaneous $23
Insurance Claim Revenue $0
Interest $54
Total Revenues $1,205,002
Expense Detail
Personnel $527,565
Fuel/Fuel Tax $47,067
Insurance $35,781
Repairs/Maintenance $85,613
Professional Services/Contracts $53,845
Facility Rent/Utilities/Phone $37,327
Supplies $8,589
ICAP $54,769
Depreciation $95,413
Advertising / Outreach $43,991
Capital Outlay ($16,186)
Other Expenses $26,877

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 16 ~



Total Expenses

Increase/(Decrease)

Operations

$1,000,651

$204,351

As mentioned earlier, the CIP fund transferred $16,186 to the Transit Operations fund expense
“Equipment under $5,000” for the ten bear proof trash receptacles.

TTD received the final FY22 TDA estimates for Local Transportation Funds (LTF), State Transit
Assistance (STA) and State of Good Repair (SGR) totaling $2,001,927, which was $630,623
more than budgeted. The LTF and STA revenues will be recognized in 12 monthly installments
and reconciled in June to the actual amount received, while the SGR will be recognized when
the preventive maintenance expenses are incurred.

TRPA notified TTD that an additional $113,484 in STA was received for FY21 and will go to
their November Governing Board meeting for resolutions that will instruct the El Dorado County
Treasurer’s Office to disburse to TTD. Unused TDA earned in FY21 and restricted for future
operations / capital expenses totaled $1,128,363 and resulted from the CARES funding not
requiring match dollars.

TTD partially accepted three Proterra buses in September and paid 80% of the total cost
totaling just under $1.8 million in October. The LOC was strategically used for a short period of
time until TTD was able to draw down from multiple grants for reimbursement, which also
occurred in October.

The net result increased Transit’s overall fund balance for the year to $5,607,793, which is
$204,351 more than at the start of the fiscal year.

Parking System (PS) Funad-
The Parking System Fund experienced an increase of $120,837 for July and August. The recap
is as follows:

Parking Systems Revenues Parking Systems Expenses

Parking Revenues $170,140 Salaries & Benefits $21,728
Interest $5 Contracts $0
Professional Services $1,255
Supplies $407
Telephone $404
Admin Fees $17,014
Bank / Credit Card Fees $5,749
Depreciation $2,626
Other $125
Total Revenue $170,145 Total Expenses $49,308

Detailed revenues and expenses between Parking Systems Operations and Parking Systems
Non-Compliance are provided on the PS Financial Statement (Attachment A).

The net result increased Parking System’s overall fund balance for the year to $383,567, which
is $120,837 more than at the start of the fiscal year.

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 17 ~



Balance Sheet-
The detailed balance sheet as of August 31, 2021 is attached (Attachment A).

The fixed asset balances, net of depreciation, include $1,774,675 in Transit funds, $0 in the
Government-wide funds, and $9,781 in the Parking System funds of federalized/state
obligations. Should the District choose to liquidate a federalized/state asset, permission from the
governmental agency is required and their obligation takes priority.

Additional Information:
If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact Joanie Schmitt at
(775) 589-5507 or jschmitt@tahoetransportation.org.

Attachment:
A. August Financial Statement

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 18 ~



ATTACHMENT A

Tahoe Transportation District
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

TOTAL General CIP Transit PS GFA
ASSETS
Cash & Equivalents 3,283,299 835,962 50,941 2,026,431 369,965
Accounts Receivable 3,523,798 13,299 152,763 3,353,661 4,074
Prepaids 159,089 55,254 103,836
Inventory 379,081 369,782 9,299
*Capital Assets, Net Depreciation 1,902,023 1,889,796 12,226
TOTAL ASSETS 9,247,290 904,514 203,704 7,743,507 395,565 0
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 428,259 8,261 124,387 283,613 11,998
Deferred Revenues 1,765,405 4,166 77,698 1,683,541
Nevada State Bank - LOC
Insurance Payable 33,755 33,755
EE Compensated Absences 134,805 134,805 38,460
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,362,223 12,427 202,084 2,135,713 11,998 38,460
NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets 2,537,810 2,507,459 30,351 1,398
Unrestricted 147,438 147,438
Assigned 2,953,074 688,789 2,254,429 9,856 (49,965)
SUB TOTAL NET POSITION BALANCES 47,202 45,000 2,202

5,685,524 733,789 2,202 4,909,326 40,207 (48,567)
FY 21 Estimated Increase/(Decrease) to
Fund Balance 855,069 139,015 (584) 494,116 222,523 7,151
FY 22 Increase/(Decrease) to Fund
Balance 344,475 19,284 2 204,351 120,837 2,956
TOTAL NET POSITION 6,885,067 892,087 1,620 5,607,793 383,567 (38,460)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 9,247,290 904,514 203,704 7,743,507 395,565 0

* The fixed asset balances, net of depreciation, include $1,774,675 in transit funds, $0 in the governmental-wide fund account
and $9,781 in parking system funds of federalized / state obligations. Should the District choose to liquidate a federalized asset,
permission from the governmental agency is required and their obligation takes priority.

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~Page 19 ~



Revenues

Federal Grants
State Funding
Contributions
General Revenues
Charges for Services
Special Items
TOTAL REVENUES

Expenses

Personnel

Personnel - Compensated Absences
Contracts

Fuel

Depreciation

Other Operating

ICAP - 10%

Capital Outlay

Interest

Other Funding Sources
TOTAL EXPENSES

FY 22 Increase / (Decrease) to Net
Position

JS/ja

Tahoe Transportation District
Statement of Operations
July 1, 2021 through August 31, 2021

ATTACHMENT A

TOTAL General Cip Transit PS GFA
1,037,532 150,993 886,539
318,386 318,386
8,335 8,334 1
23 23
200,453 30,313 170,140
82 20 2 54 5
1,564,810 38,667 150,996 1,205,002 170,145 0
587,274 48,924 8,047 508,575 21,728
18,990 18,990 (2,956)
124,387 124,387
47,067 47,067
98,039 95,413 2,626
328,393 26,032 1,569 275,837 24,954
(55,573) 805 54,769
16,186 16,186
16,186 (16,186)
1,220,336 19,383 150,994 1,000,651 49,308 (2,956)
344,475 19,284 2 204,351 120,837 2,956

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021

~ Page 20 ~

AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.



Revenues

General Revenues
Miscellaneous
Contributions

Total General Revenues

Charges for Services
Administrative Fees
Rental Car Mitigation Fees

Total Charges for Services

Special Items
Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Revenue
Total Special Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenses
Operating
Personnel
Admin Support
Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance
Facility Rent
Telephone
Supplies
Advertising & Public Relations
Reproduction & Printing
Postage
Dues, Subscriptions & Publications
License & Permits
Professional Services
Legal Services
Auditing Services
Bank Fee / CC Fees
Transit Management - No Shore
Training
Travel
Events
Taxes
Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Operating

JS/ja

Tahoe Transportation District
General Fund

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2021 through August 31, 2021

ATTACHMENT A

General Fund Activity Actual vs Budget Program YTD
Board
YEARTO Approved
July Aug 1st Qtr DATE Budget Var % District Ops
100.00%
4,167 4,167 8,334 8,334 50,000 16.67% 8,334
4,167 4,167 8,334 8,334 50,000 16.67% 8,334
10,132 6,882 17,014 17,014 55,250 30.79% 17,014
6,160 7,139 13,299 13,299 100,000 13.30% 13,299
16,292 14,021 30,313 30,313 155,250 19.53% 30,313
11 9 20 20 120 16.44% 20
11 9 20 20 120 0 20
20,470 18,197 38,667 38,667 205,370 18.83% 38,667
23,142 25,782 48,924 48,924 261,046 18.74% 48,924
(28,144) (27,429) (55,573) (55,573)  (428,229) 12.98% (55,573)
500 0.00%
2,207 2,207 4,413 4,413 24,212 18.23% 4,413
3,613 3,756 7,369 7,369 47,342 15.56% 7,369
1,972 1,190 3,162 3,162 14,102 22.42% 3,162
1,195 1,260 2,455 2,455 17,243 14.24% 2,455
1,500 0.00%
500 0.00%
375 0.00%
415 584 999 999 15,000 6.66% 999
17 17 34 34 500 6.80% 34
2,107 1,213 3,320 3,320 89,000 3.73% 3,320
1,102 1,240 2,343 2,343 45,000 5.21% 2,343
36,400 0.00%
500 0.00%
20,000 0.00%
8,500 0.00%
1,396 1,396 1,396 15,060 9.27% 1,396
223 223 223 1,500 14.85% 223
12,000 0.00%
159 159 318 318 9,500 3.35% 318
8,008 11,375 19,383 19,383 191,551 10.12% 19,383
AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
~ Page 21 ~

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021




Revenues

Capital Grant & Contributions
Surface Transportation Program (STP)
Active Transportation Program (ATP)
Congestive Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ)
Highway Infrastructure Pgm (HIP)
Office of Emergency Services (CalOES)
Federal Transportation Administration
Transportation Alternative Programs (TAP)
Prop 1B
Washoe County
Douglas County
Contributions

Total Capital Grants & Contributions

Special Items
Interest Revenue
Total Special Items

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenses
Personnel
Contract Services
Reproduction & Printing
Rent Meeting Room
Supplies
License & Permits
Advertising / Outreach

JSlja
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021

Tahoe Transportation District

CIP Fund

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2020 through August 31, 2020

ATTACHMENT A

CIP Fund Actual vs Budget Program YTD
Stateline to
Stateline
Board Bikeway Homeland
YEARTO Approved (Parking SR 89 Security Facility Transit Ops Program
July Aug 1st Qtr DATE Budget Var % Us 50 Rec Travel Lots) (Fanny( Eligibility Plan Projects Total
43,128 75,539 118,667 118,667 2,441,220 4.86% 118,667 118,667
353 654 1,007 1,007 145,289 0.69% 1,007 1,007
5,845 7,719 13,564 13,564 650,000 2.09% 13,564 13,564
561,961 0.00%
130,969 0.00%
16,186 1,569 17,755 17,755 6,552,683 0.27% 17,755 17,755
239,000 0.00%
29,127 0.00%
30,000 0.00%
87,508 0.00%
0 0 1 1 990,453 0.00% 1 1
65,512 85,482 150,994 150,994 11,858,210 1.27% 132,231 0 0 1,007 1] 0 17,756 150,994
1 1 2 2 0 -100.00% 2
1 1 2 2 0 -100.00% 0 0 2 0 0 0 0
65,513 85,483 150,996 150,996 11,858,210 1.27% 132,231 0 2 1,007 1] (1] 17,756 150,996
3,271 4,775 8,047 8,047 285,252 2.82% 7,131 916 8,047
45,728 78,659 124,387 124,387 4,059,323 3.06% 124,387 124,387
22,000 0.00%
500 0.00%
2,850 0.00%
100.00%
12,400 0.00%
AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
~ Page 22 ~




Expenses Continued
Postage
Professional Services
Administrative Fees
Training
Travel - Per Diem
Travel - Commercial Air
Travel - Auto
Dues & Subscriptions
ICAP - 10%

Total Operating

Capital Outlay
Equipment over $5000
Equipment under $5000
CIP Over $5000
Reimb Capital Expenses

Total Capital Outlay

Other Financing Sources
Preventive Maint (In)
Capital Outlay (In) Out
Transfer (In) Out

Total Other Financing Sources

TOTAL EXPENSES

Increase / (Decrease) to Fund Balance

JSlja
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021

Tahoe Transportation District
CIP Fund
Statement of Operations
July 1, 2020 through August 31, 2020

ATTACHMENT A

CIP Fund Actual vs Budget Program YTD
Board Homeland
YEARTO Approved SR 89 Security Facility Transit Ops Program
July Aug 1st Qtr DATE Budget Var % US 50 (Fanny( Eligibility Plan Projects Total
100.00%
36,750 0.00%
100.00%
100.00%
248 248 248 3,600 6.88% 248 248
1,150 1,150 1,150 1,000 114.99% 1,150 1,150
172 172 172 400 43.02% 172 172
100.00%
327 478 805 805 28,229 2.85% 713 92 805
49,326 85,482 134,808 134,808 4,452,304 3.03% 132,231 1,007 1] 1] 1,569 134,808
4,939,024 0.00%
16,186 16,186 16,186 129,000 12.55% 16,186 16,186
2,350,000 0.00%
(16,186) (16,186) (16,186)  (7,418,024) 0.22% (16,186) (16,186)
0 1] 0 0 0 100.00% 0 (1] 0 0 0 0
16,186 16,186 16,186 7,418,024 0.22% 16,186 16,186
(12,118) 0.00%
16,186 0 16,186 16,186 7,405,906 0.22% 0 0 0 0 16,186 16,186
65,512 85,482 150,994 150,994 11,858,210 1.27% 132,231 1,007 0 0 17,756 150,994
1 1 2 2 0 -100.00% 0 (1] 1] 0 1] 2
AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
~ Page 23 ~




Revenues
Grants & Contributions

FTA 5311
FTA 5307
FTA 5310
TDA - LTF
TDA - STA
TDA - SGR

NV State Parks

Sac Emergency Clean Air

Hybrid Voucher Incentive Pgm

Contributions

Total Grants & Contributions

Charges for Services
FareBox Revenue
Pass Sales
Advertising Revenue

Total Charges for Services

Special Items
Sale of Fixed Assets
Miscellaneous
Insurance Claim Revenues
Interest Revenue

Total Special Items

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenses

Operating
Personnel
Vehicle Fuel
Sales Tax on Fuel
Repair and Maintenance
Insurance
Reproduction & Printing
Facility Rent
Facility Utilities
Telephone

JS/ja

Tahoe Transportation District

Transit Fund
Statement of Operations

July 1, 2021 through August 31, 2021

ATTACHMENT A

TO Fund Activity Actual vs Budget | | Program YTD
Board
YEARTO Approved Transit
July May 1st Qtr DATE Budget Var % Operations
207,066 205,106 412,172 412,172 2,610,748 15.79% 412,172
243,078 231,289 474,367 474,367 3,808,476 12.46% 474,367
54,304 0.00%
231,430 231,430 231,430 911,254 25.40% 231,430
86,956 86,956 86,956 358,168 24.28% 86,956
101,882 0.00%
85,000 100.00%
400,000 0.00%
43,114 0.00%
57,316 0.00%
450,144 754,781 1,204,925 1,204,925 8,430,262 14.29% 1,204,925
15,000 0.00%
100.00%
100.00%
0 0 0 0 15,000 0.00% 0
2,500 0.00%
14 9 23 23 -100.00% 23
100.00%
29 26 54 54 1,790 3.04% 54
42 35 77 77 4,290 1.79% 77
450,186 754,816 1,205,002 1,205,002 8,449,552 14.26% 1,205,002
268,420 259,145 527,565 527,565 4,270,357 12.35% 527,565
25,183 21,884 47,067 47,067 345,000 13.64% 47,067
1,000 0.00%
36,543 49,069 85,613 85,613 817,856 10.47% 85,613
16,010 19,771 35,781 35,781 333,950 10.71% 35,781
2,138 2,138 2,138 26,700 8.01% 2,138
12,520 12,430 24,950 24,950 153,982 16.20% 24,950
3,398 3,579 6,977 6,977 124,309 5.61% 6,977
3,204 2,195 5,400 5,400 30,000 18.00% 5,400
AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
~ Page 24 ~

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021



Expenses Continued
Supplies
Advertising & Public Relations
License & Permits
Dues, Subscriptions and Publications
Professional Services
Bank Fees
Training
Travel
Reimbursed Travel
Miscellaneous Expenses
Grant Match
ICAP - 10%
Depreciation Expense

Total Operating

Capital Outlay
Equipment under $5000
Disposal of Fixed Assets
Reimbursed Capital Expenses
Total Capital Outlay

Other Financing Sources
Capital Outlay (In) Out
Transfer (In) Out

Total Other Financing Sources

TOTAL EXPENSES

Increase / Decrease) to Fund Balance

JS/ja

Tahoe Transportation District

Transit Fund
Statement of Operations

July 1, 2021 through August 31, 2021

ATTACHMENT A

TO Fund Activity | | Actual vs Budget Il Program YTD
Board
YEARTO Approved Transit
July May 1st Qtr DATE Budget Var % Operations
5,867 2,722 8,589 8,589 94,170 9.12% 8,589
13,706 30,285 43,991 43,991 167,500 26.26% 43,991
188 188 188 1,000 18.75% 188
410 537 947 947 6,050 15.65% 947
23,882 29,963 53,845 53,845 870,969 6.18% 53,845
369 368 737 737 5,900 12.50% 737
1,754 2,820 4,574 4,574 24,000 19.06% 4,574
1,069 (583) 487 487 30,000 1.62% 487
100.00%
1,522 100 1,621 1,621 27,700 5.85% 1,621
0 0 1 1 631,114 0.00% 1
27,817 26,952 54,769 54,769 400,000 13.69% 54,769
48,525 46,887 95,413 95,413 850,000 11.23% 95,413
492,339 508,311 1,000,651 1,000,651 9,211,557 10.86% 1,000,651
16,186 16,186 16,186 129,000 12.55% 16,186
5,000 0.00%
100.00%
16,186 0 16,186 16,186 134,000 12.08% 16,186
(16,186) (16,186) (16,186) (7,418,024) 0.22% (16,186)
100.00%
(16,186) 0 (16,186) (16,186) (7,418,024) 0.22% (16,186)
492,339 508,311 1,000,651 1,000,651 1,927,533 51.91% 1,000,651
(42,153) 246,505 204,351 204,351 6,522,019 3.13% 204,351
AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.
~ Page 25 ~

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021



ATTACHMENT A

Tahoe Transportation District
Parking Systems Fund
Statement of Operations
July 1, 2021 through August 31, 2021

Parking System Activity Actual vs Budget Parking Systems
Board
YEARTO  Approved Program
July Aug 1st Qtr DATE Budget Var % PS Ops PS NC YTD

Revenues

General Revenues
Contributions 100.00%

Total General Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 0 0 0

Charges for Services
Parking Revenue 107,535 62,605 170,140 170,140 552,503 30.79% 159,683 10,457 170,140

Total Charges for Services 107,535 62,605 170,140 170,140 552,503 30.79% 159,683 10,457 170,140

Special Items
Interest Revenue 2 3 5 5 0 -100.00% 5 5

Total Special Revenues 2 3 5 5 0 -100.00% 5 0 5

TOTAL REVENUES 107,537 62,608 170,145 170,145 552,503 30.80% 159,688 10,457 170,145

Expenses
Personnel 9,156 12,572 21,728 21,728 65,590 33.13% 10,915 10,813 21,728
Contracts 67,009 0.00%

Professional Services 566 689 1,255 1,255 27,786 4.52% 726 528 1,255

Insurance 2,000 0.00%

Telephone 255 150 404 404 2,810 14.39% 202 202 404

Subscriptions, Publications,

Dues 8 8 8 0 -100.00% 4 4 8
License & Permits 117 117 117 0 -100.00% 58 58 117
Supplies 173 234 407 407 4,264 9.55% 204 204 407
Repairs & Maintenance 3,000 0.00%

Admin Fees 10,132 6,882 17,014 17,014 55,250 30.79% 15,968 1,046 17,014

Travel - Auto 500 0.00%

Bank / CC Fees 2,741 3,008 5,749 5,749 14,416 39.88% 5,749 5,749

Misc Fees 2,500 0.00%

Depreciation 1,335 1,292 2,626 2,626 13,533 19.41% 2,626 2,626
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 24,476 24,833 49,308 49,308 258,658 19.06% 36,453 12,855 49,308
Capital Outlay

Equipment over $5000 100.00%

Equipment under $5000 100.00%

Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 0 0 0

Other Funding Sources - Revenues
Revenues

Capital (In) Out 100.00%
Transfers (In) Out 100.00%

Total Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 0 0 0

Total Expenses and Other

Funding Sources 24,476 24,833 49,308 49,308 258,658 19% 36,453 12,855 49,308

Increase /(Decrease) to Fund

Balance 83,061 37,775 120,837 120,837 293,845 41.12% 123,235 (2,398) 120,837

JSlja AGENDA ITEM: IV.A.

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 26 ~






7/

Tahoe Transportation Connecting our communities
DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
Date: October 28, 2021
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors
From: TTD Staff
Subiject: Adopt Resolutions 2021-004 and 2021-005 Authorizing the District Manager to

Execute Claims for the California Transportation Development Act Funds for the

El Dorado County Portion of Lake Tahoe, Including the City of South Lake Tahoe
for Transit Operations for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for Transit Service Provided by

the Tahoe Transportation District

Action Requested:

It is requested the Board adopt Resolutions 2021-004 and 2021-005 for Fiscal Year 2021-2022
(FY22) Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds for the EI Dorado County portion of Lake

Tahoe, including the City of South Lake Tahoe, for transit operations administered by the TTD.

Fiscal Analysis:

TDA funds are included as revenue sources in the FY22 budget. The amounts in the budget
were based on FY21 TDA funding estimates, which had factored in reductions due to COVID
19. The FY22 final estimates increased the State Transit Assistance (STA) from $460,050
(Budgeted) to $613,343, which includes $91,604 in State of Good Repair (SGR) and will be
used towards preventive maintenance, and Local Transportation Funds (LTF) from $911,254
(Budgeted) to $1,388,584. The total available is $2,001,927. Any unused TDA will be “restricted”
at year-end and utilized in future year transit capital and transit operating expenditures. The
requested Board action enables the acquisition of these revenue sources.

Work Program Analysis:
The workload associated with this action is accounted for in the Work Program under Work
Element 4.

Background:
The State of California TDA funds are an annual budget source of transit operating revenue that

can be used to fund transit capital and public transit operating services. There are two sources
of funds TTD is eligible to receive as a transit operator: STA funds and LTF.

TDA funds are processed on an annual basis through a claims process. In the Tahoe Region,
claims for these funds are submitted by eligible recipients to the TRPA, as the Regional
Transportation Planning Agency (RPTA) in California. TRPA will evaluate the claims and
present them for approval. Once approved, the allocation instructions for the funds are

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.B.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 27 ~



forwarded to the appropriate County Auditor-Controller’s Office. The Auditor-Controller will then
release the funds to the claimant at regular intervals throughout the fiscal year. As a transit
operator, TTD is eligible to receive LTF and STA funds to fund transit capital and public transit
services.

The LTF is derived from a one-quarter cent of the general sales tax collected statewide. The
sales tax collected in each county is returned to the county from where the tax was generated
based on a population calculation.

The STA is derived from the statewide sales tax on gasoline and diesel fuel. The statute
requires that 50% of STA funds be allocated according to population and 50% be allocated
according to operator revenues from the prior fiscal year.

Discussion:

TTD has been notified that TRPA received the final estimates for TDA funds for FY22 from the
El Dorado Auditor — Controller Office and the California State Controller’s office. The final
estimate allocation is $2,001,927, representing $1,388,584 in LTF funds and $613,343 of STA.

Upon Board approval of the resolutions, TTD will submit claims for FY22 LTF and STA

(including SGR) funds, in the amounts noted above to the TRPA Governing Board, acting as the
RTPA.

Staff recommends adoption of the resolutions.
Additional Information:

If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact Joanie Schmitt at
(775) 589-5507 or jschmitt@tahoetransportation.org.

Attachments:
A. Resolution 2021-004
B. Resolution 2021-005

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.B.

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 28 ~



ATTACHMENT A

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-004

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
CLAIMS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 TO THE TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING
AGENCY, SITTING AS THE REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AGENCY,
FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) is eligible to apply for and receive funds
from the Local Transportation Fund (LTF) for transit capital, transit operating, and road
maintenance assistance; and

WHEREAS, the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA), sitting as the Regional
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA), has been allocated an estimated amount of $1,388,584
for the portion of El Dorado County at Lake Tahoe, including the City of South Lake Tahoe, for
operating and capital assistance for the south shore transit system for fiscal year 2021-2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the TTD Board of Directors authorizes the
District Manager to execute the fiscal year 2021-2022 transportation claim to the TRPA, sitting
as the RTPA, in the amount of $1,388,584 for the support of transit operations.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the TTD Board of Directors at its regular meeting held on
November 3, 2021, by the following vote:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:
Cindy Gustafson
Chair
JSlja AGENDA ITEM: IV.B.

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 29 ~



ATTACHMENT B

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-005

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER TO
EXECUTE THE CLAIMS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 TO THE
TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY, SITTING AS THE
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AGENCY, FOR STATE
TRANSIT ASSISTANCE FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) is eligible to apply for and receive funds
from the California State Transit Assistance Fund (STA) for transit capital, transit operations;
and

WHEREAS, the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA), sitting as the Regional
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA), has been allocated an estimated amount of $613,343
of which $91,604 is designated for the State of Good Repair Program and $521,739 designated
for transit operations for the Lake Tahoe portion of El Dorado County, including the City of

South Lake Tahoe, for operating and capital assistance for the south shore transit system for
fiscal year 2021-2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the TTD Board of Directors authorizes the
District Manager to execute the fiscal year 2021-2022 transportation claim to the TRPA, sitting
as the RTPA, in the amount of $613,343 in STA funds.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the TTD Board of Directors at its regular meeting held on
November 3, 2021, by the following vote:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:

Absent:

Cindy Gustafson

JSlja AGENDA ITEM: IV.B.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 30 ~



7/

Tahoe Transportation Connecting our communities
DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
Date: October 28, 2021
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors
From: TTD Staff
Subject: Ratify Selection of the Employee Health Benefit Program Which Includes

Hometown Health PPO 500 Gold and Hometown Health PPO 0 Platinum for the
Period December 1, 2021 through November 30, 2022

Action Requested:

Staff requests the Board ratify the selection of the Employee Health Benefit Program which
includes Hometown Health PPO 550 Gold as the base plan and Hometown Health PPO 0
Platinum as the buy-up option provided by TTD’s broker, LP Insurance, and described in this
summary for the period December 1, 2021 through November 30, 2022.

Fiscal Impact:
The Employee Health Benefit Program is expected to cost approximately $290,000, which is

4.7% higher than last year. The FY2021/22 budget included an 18% increase over prior year
for planning purposes, so the slight increase is well within budget.

The rates for the base medical plan are based on each individual and their age. The lower than
budgeted rate increase allows TTD to maintain coverage for the employee at 100% and
maintains a relatively lower floor for next year’s market inquiry. For dependent coverage,
employees pay 55% of the age-based premium rate and TTD pays the remaining 45%.
Employees choosing to enroll in the buy-up plan will pay 100% of the difference between the
base plan and the buy-up plan for employee and/or dependent coverage.

Background:
TTD supports two health care plans for its employees, one for represented employees which is

provided through the Union and the collective bargaining agreement (CBA). The other for the
non-bargaining employees. The CBA stipulates the annual increase in cost to TTD for its
employee coverage and is built into the annual budget. An annual budget estimate of increase
for non-bargaining is also built into the budget each year, followed by an annual quote process
as the end of the health insurance term nears. The bargaining policy covers employee medical,
dental, vision, and life insurance. TTD provides medical, dental, vision, life insurance/accidental
death & dismemberment, and short-term disability for non-bargaining employees.

The purpose of the Employee Health Benefits Program is to provide an affordable health care
program for the non-bargaining employees of TTD. This program also serves as a tool when
recruiting potential new hires.

DA/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.C.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 31 ~



Discussion:

The Human Resources/Risk Manager contacted LP Insurance to request group insurance
options for the upcoming plan year. LP Insurance presented small group medical quotes as
well as one large group medical quote based on the total number of TTD employees (51). The
request for market survey information was directed at medical coverage only. The additional
fringe benefits that include dental, vision, life insurance/accidental death and dismemberment,
and short-term disability remains consistent with rates and coverage from the 2021 plan year,
except for the life insurance/accidental death and dismemberment which has an increase of
16.8% or $296.00 annually. The LP market survey analysis information regarding medical
focused on coverage comparable to what is currently in place.

The District Manager, CFO, and Human Resources/Risk Manager reviewed the proposals in
detail and later met with the management team with a recommendation to continue coverage
through Hometown Health with a base plan in addition to a buy-up plan, with the cost difference
being absorbed by the employee. The coverage levels of the base plan showed a lower
deductible compared to the 2021 coverage, with a few other minor increases and decreases to
the benefits in the plan. The buy-up plan coverage levels have shown increased benefits
overall and as aforementioned, the cost difference between the base and buy-up plans will be
deducted from the employee’s paycheck. The management team agreed unanimously that the
Hometown Health Small Group base plan and buy-up plan were the best options for TTD
(Attachment A).

Following is the summary of the insurance carriers and benefits that will be offered under the
selected program:

¢ Medical — Hometown Health Base Plan (PPO 500 Gold); Hometown Health Buy-Up
Plan (PPO 0 Platinum)

e Dental, Life/AD&D, Voluntary Life/Voluntary AD&D — Kansas City Life

e Vision — VSP

e Short Term Disability — Mutual of Omaha

Open enroliment will be held November 8 through 19, 2021, where non-bargaining employees
have the annual opportunity to review current benefit coverage to ensure that what they have in
place continues to meet their needs and the needs of their family members. New coverage
begins on December 1, 2021 for medical and vision and January 1, 2022 for dental, life
insurance/AD&D, and short-term disability.

Staff recommends that the Board ratify the selection of this insurance program.
Additional Information:

If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact DeDe Aspero at
daspero@tahoetransportation.org or (775) 589-5326.

Attachment:
A. Hometown Health Benefit and Cost Comparison

DA/ja AGENDA ITEM: IV.C.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 32 ~


mailto:daspero@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:daspero@tahoetransportation.org

ATTACHMENT A

Tahoe Transportation District

Medical Hometown Health Plan - Benefit and Cost Comparison

Hometown Health Hometown Health Hometown Health Hometown Health
Renown, Barton, Carson Tahoe, Tahoe Forest Renown, Barton, Carson Tahoe, Tahoe Forest Renown, Barton, Carson Tahoe, Tahoe Forest Renown, Barton, Carson Tahoe, Tahoe Forest
In-Network Out-of-Network In-Network Out-of-Network In-Network Out-of-Network In-Network Out-of-Network
$1,000 $4,000 $1,000 $4,000 S0 $4,000 $500 $4,000
$2,000 $8,000 $2,000 $8,000 S0 $8,000 $1,000 $8,000
$5,000 $10,000 $5,500 $11,000 $4,000 $8,000 $5,000 $10,000
$10,000 $20,000 $11,000 $22,000 $8,000 $16,000 $10,000 $20,000
$15 if a Renown . $0 if a Renown Provider $10 if a Renown o
530 40% (d) Provider or $35 40% (d) or $10 40% (d) Provider or $30 40% (d)
$60 40% (d) $70 40% (d) $40 40% (d) $60 40% (d)
$1,000 $1,000 $1,200 $1,200 $800 $800 $1,000 $1,000
$80 40% (d) $80 40% (d) $70 40% (d) $70 40% (d)
$30/$60 40% (d) $50/$85 40% (d) $10/$40 40% (d) $45/$70 40% (d)
$300 40% (d) $325 40% (d) $200 40% (d) $280 40% (d)
$2,000 40% (d) $2,500 40% (d) $1,000 40% (d) $2,000 40% (d)
$900 40% (d) $1,100 40% (d) $500 40% (d) $1,000 40% (d)
$10 $4 $10
$65 $50 $60
$140 $100 $120
$20,817 $21,348 $23,695 $21,786
$249,803 $256,175 $284,343 $261,435
$6,372 $34,539 $11,632
2.6% 13.8% 4.7%

Blue = Increased Benefit / Red = Decreased Benefit

Non-Union Employees only

(d) - Deductible Applies

The benefits outlined above are intended as a benefit comparison only. They do not include all of the benefit provisions, limitations
and qualifications. Plan participants should refer to the Summary Plan Description and contract for coverage details.

DAlja AGENDA ITEM: VI.C.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 33 ~






7/

Tahoe Transportation Connecting our communities
DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
Date: October 28, 2021
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors
From: TTD Staff
Subject: Informational Update and Presentation Regarding the US 50 East Shore Corridor

Management Plan

Action Requested:
There is no action requested. It is requested the Board hear an update regarding the US 50 East
Shore Corridor Management Plan.

Fiscal Analysis:
There is limited staff time allocated to this work at this time.

Work Program Analysis:

There is limited staff time in the work program for coordination on this planning effort. Most time is
allotted for the site assessment work for a future bus maintenance facility in the corridor and
coordination on transit planning.

Background:
The US 50 East Shore Corridor is a 13-mile section from Stateline, NV to Spooner Summit. NDOT is

the Project Sponsor and lead agency in developing the US 50 Corridor Management Plan in
cooperation with the partner agencies, including TTD. The corridor experiences high volumes of traffic,
not only in peak summer season, but throughout the year from a mix of users, including commercial
trucks and passenger vehicles, pedestrians, and bicyclists. Safety is a major issue in this corridor, with
a high rate of fatal vehicle crashes, a large number of shoulder-parked cars, and pedestrians crossing
or walking along the highway. Safety is not the only concern, however, environmental sustainability,
traffic flow, public land capacity, and many other concerns are and have been apparent throughout this
corridor for quite some time.

Discussion:

Using the SR 28 Corridor Management Plan as a template, NDOT has developed a project charter to
document key agreements between the agencies. NDOT'’s consultant, Wood Rodgers, will give a
presentation (Attachment A) updating the Board on the US 50 East Corridor Management Plan. An
informational handout was developed for the public (Attachment B).

Additional Information:
If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact Carl Hasty at (775) 589-
5501 or chasty@tahoetransportation.org.

Attachments:
A. US 50 East Corridor Management Plan Presentation
B. US 50 East Corridor Management Plan Handout

CHlja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 34 ~


mailto:chasty@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:chasty@tahoetransportation.org

ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore

i = = S

i .= AE o Wi

——

IEVAD.
IDOT e
LOoOD RODCERS
CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 35 ~



ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore
\ Study Area

 US 50 Study Limits
* Northern Terminus: Spooner Summit
» Southern Terminus: CA State Line
» Length: 13 miles

LOGAN CREEK DR

TAHOE RIM TRAIL ¢

* Broad Range of Users
* Residents
« Commuters
« Visitors/Recreationalists
* Local and Regional Commerce
* Inter-State Travelers

ZEPHYR COVE DRIVEWAY.
LAKESHORE BLVD

ELKS POINT RD

KINGSBURY
GRADE RD

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 36 ~

LAKE BLVD




ATTACHMENT A

l Yoy What is the US50 East Shore CMP?

US 50 East Shore

Cowridon Managenent Plan
The US50 East Shore Corridor Management Plan M“
]

is an integrated, multi-modal transportation
study with the purpose of balancing mobility

and safety enhancements with the unique
range of other corridor interests through on
ongoing collaboration among stakeholders.

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 37 ~



ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore
N\ CMP Goals

* Improve Safety

* Protect Lake Tahoe

« Enhance the Visitor Experience

« Expand Multi-Modal Transportation Choices

* Promote Economic Vitality

- Enhance Agency Collaboration and Management

o~

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 38 ~




ATTACHMENT A

\ CMP Approach

6 '6 tep 4

Develop CMP and
/

Ongoing Implementation
Step 2

Framework
Determine the Backbone
Transportation
Configuration

Step 3

Identify Supporting
Strategies and
Opportunities

Step 1
Summarize Baseline
Conditions, Existing

Plans and Relevant
Studie

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 39 ~



ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore
Connidon Management Plan

Process Framework

Recommend all matters to NDOT
Provide input and direction fo the study team
Support stakeholder and public outreach

Executive Steering -0
Committee

. o Provide input on study elements
Project .?. evelopment o Support public outreach efforts
il o Support an ongoing CMP framework )
|dentify i f )
o Identify issues of concern

SGtukehollc:,er;I?‘ @0 -« Provide input on study elements
L L o Help identify preferred solutions )
| Desion Moker | Recommender | Contributor

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.

TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 40 ~



ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore
Ms Existing Conditions Documentation

« Roadway Cross-Sections and Bike/Ped Facilities
* Traffic Volumes and Intersection Operations Analysis
* Right-of-Way and Environmental Mapping
- Existing/Planned Transit Service

« Current Parking Availability -
 Corridor ITS and Technology Features e
 Crash Analysis o
- Existing Plans and Studies

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 41 ~



ATTACHMENT A

] O
Spoonensl

US 50 East Shore . Sum

AMs Crash General Takeaways ~EAL

Glenbrook to Cave Rock

LOGAN CREEK DR

General crash characteristics include: s

«>30% of crashes involved high speed ' \

*60% of crashes had clear weather >
*14% involved snow

Skyland to Roundhill Pines Resort ,/
ZephyrPaint:
3

O WZEPHYR COVE DRIVEWAY
AKESHORE BLVD

*71% of crashes occurred in daylight

s\nattention and speed at intersections

ELKS POINT RD

si/mpairment tied to fatalities

Roundhill Pines to Kingsbury Grade
L gitd

v
ai@ KINGSBURY

GRADE RD

STATELINE Kingsbury Grade to Stateline

AVE
Y /LAKeBLvD

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A. !
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 42 ~




ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore

Total Crashes and ADT by Month

35000 20
30000 70
25000 &0
20000 =
40

15000 -0
10000 -
5000 l I 10

0 0
! N o &
& of’ & ?d' O ﬁ @‘ s & w
W kel o ﬂ'ﬁ“ Ij_i-'t- s
& = oF

MADT mTotalCrashes

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 43 ~




ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore

Rec. Access Reduce VMT .
Encourage | Encourage . Improve Economic .
and ; . & Congestion | Streetscape o Environmental
. Transit Multimodal Safety Vitality
Connectivity Management

Transportation Plans

OneNVTamporatonplan [ o [ e | e [ e [ [ e [ o [ & |
The US50 East [LnkngTahoezo20m | | e |
: N R SR S
Shore CMP builds  Linking Tehoo: Gorndor GonnectionPan | @ | & |
upon the work of g kv Trart Wgsai Pl | e |

[t o SteneShovoy ooty |+ |
| oo Conpte s ol |

over 20 previous B e e |
efforts that align ~ rosbaeramsem | o |
U550 shoro Conmiy vtz e ||

around @ W Stoln o Sain o Demon. | 0|
" 5.2 Stared Us Pah, Pt bty ardEny | 8|

COmMMON VisioN fOr W e are sl sy ||

The BOSIn . Land Use and Area Plans

City of S, Lake Tahoe Tourist Core Area Plan

Douglas County South Shore Area Plan
Expanded Kahle Vision Plan
Tahoe Main St. Management Plan

Montblue Events Center

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 44 ~



ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore
\ Public Canvassing Overview

 Publicly noticed opportunities to meet with the team
* Intent - listen to community concerns

« Over 4,000 mailers were sent to corridor addresses

- Emailed flyers, social media, and press releases

* Mobile canvassing locations:
» June 22: Kahle Drive/Rabe Meadows Trailhead
» June 24: Cave Rock State Park
» June 24: Zephyr Cove Park
» June 26: Kahle Community Center

i i 10N
: 4
. ”S

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 45 ~



ATTACHMENT A

\ Public Canvassing: What We Heard

- Safety and high speeds

- Difficulty turning in/out of driveways and
side streets

- Safe access, turn movements, and
roadside parking at beach areas

. « Concerns over 2017 proposals to reduce
“ lanes on US 50

* Interest in the opportunity to extend the

l! l! bikeway

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 46 ~




ATTACHMENT A

\ Public Survey: What We Heard

« Approx. 86% full-time or seasonal resident

« 62% prioritized high speed/dangerous
driving as a key challenge

« 56% prioritized difficulty turning in/our of
driveways as a key challenge

» Respondents ranked safer rec. access
and corridor driving safety as priorities

- Average amount of time spent at rec.

l! l! areas: 29% 2-3 hours, 27% 1-2 hours

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 47 ~




ATTACHMENT A

\ Public Survey: What We Heard

When asked to describe the existing US 50
Corridor in five words or less, out of 252 responses:

31 105 61

“Beautiful” “Dangerous,” “Fast,”
or “Scenic” “Unsafe” or “Speeding”
“Scary” or “Speed”

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 48 ~



ATTACHMENT A

US 50 East Shore

Winter Fall Winter
2021 2021 2022

L_ﬁ[ Summer ((_r“[_), Early Winter
2021 &@& 2022

CMP Kick off Public Canvassing Draft Strategies & Draft Corridor Study Completion
Solutions Management Plan

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 49 ~



ATTACHMENT A

Step 1

Ongoing listening and learning

Step 2

PDT execute cooperative Charter agreement

Step 3

Advance alternatives development phase

Step 4
Stakeholder and public feedback on initfial

alternatives
1

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 50 ~



ATTACHMENT A

\ Study Contact

—_— e

- --;?’;k‘ Dl i o Py TSN AT S - B S E o Wil

Bryan Gant NDOT
Wood Rodgers , info@dot.nv.gov

bgant@woodrodgers.com __  dot.nv.gov/us50eastshore

CH/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.A.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 51 ~



What is the Anticipated Study Timeline?

The overall study is anticipated to take approximately one year. Throughout the study
process, there will be multiple opportunities to participate and provide feedback.
NDOT is dedicated to ensuring the U.S. 50 CMP is built upon the active input of
residents, travelers, businesses, and other important stakeholders.

Winter Fall Winter
2021 2021 2022

Lﬁ}[ Summer ‘u@q Early Winter
2021 =) 2022
G

CMP Kick off Public Car

ing Draft Strategies & Draft Corridor Study Completion
Solutions Management Plan
How You Can Stay Involved: Visit Our Website!

Scan the QR code below to
see the latest information on
the study website.

In addition to the June 2021 Public Canvassing Tour,
NDOT will be holding additional public outreach
to receive feedback on the Draft Strategies and
Solutions and the Draft Corridor Management

Plan. The Study Team is also available to meet one-
on-one with Homeowners Associations, General
Improvement Districts, and other interest groups
upon request.

To be added to our contact list to be notified of
future input opportunities, to provide comments,
or ask questions, contact: info@dot.nv.gov

CHlja
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021

Or visit dot.nv.gov/us50eastshore

ATTACHMENT B

The Nevada Department of
Transportation (NDOT) is seeking
your input on U.S. 50 in Lake Tahoe’s
East Shore, from the California/

US 50 East Shore
Coridon Monagentent Plan

Nevada state line to Spooner
Summit.

We want to know what issues, concerns, and
opportunities you see within this diverse, 13-
mile scenic corridor.

What is the U.S. 50 Corridor Management Plan?

US 50 along the east shore of Lake Tahoe experiences
significant demands from a range of travelers including
visitors,  recreationalists,  residents, = commuters
and regional traffic. The US 50 East Shore Corridor
Management Plan (CMP) will assess and evaluate needs
along the 13-mile corridor, from Spooner Summit to the
California state line, within the Lake Tahoe Basin. The
CMP will create a transportation mobility vision, develop
supporting goals and identify improvement strategies for
the corridor based on existing regional plans, stakeholder
input and assessment of travel and safety data. The study
will examine potential multi-modal solutions, including
pedestrian, bicycle and local and regional transit services,
aswellasinnovative transportationand mobility strategies
to serve the unique seasonal and massive visitor-driven
fluctuations in use. As a planning-level study, the CMP
will inform future project development by NDOT and
partner agencies.

AGENDA ITEM: V.A.

~Page 52 ~



ATTACHMENT B

What are the Goals of the Soowerreciemon ey
U.S. 50 CMP? e
The CMP will focus on several
overarching goals. These goals LAKE TAHOE
will be further detailed through the
active involvement of study partners,

stakeholders and the public: O eRi00K

What Other Agencies Are Involved?
NDOT is working closely with interested and affected
local, state, and federal agencies to ensure collaboration
and support long-term implementation. Study agency
partners include:

= Douglas County

= Federal Highway Administration

= Nevada Highway Patrol (NHP)

= Nevada State Lands

= Nevada State Parks

= Improve Safety b % lahe
* Expand Multi-Modal ¢ TAHOE RN

. . 3 TRAIL
Transportation Choices SKYLAND ?

WARRIOR WAY

RESORT éEmYR e
TY PARK
= Protect Lake Tahoe ZEPHYR POINT,
ROUND HILLS ZEPHYR COVE DRIVEWAY‘
= Promote Economic Vitality PINES RESORT

NEVADA
BEACH

= Enhance the Visitor Experience ZEPHYR COVE
* Nevada Tahoe Conservation District

= Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Metropolitan
Planning Organization (TRPA-MPO)

= Tahoe Transportation District (TTD)

= United Stated Forest Service - Lake Tahoe Basin
Management Unit (USFS - LTBMU)

= Washoe Tribe

Did You Know?

Cave Rock is known as De-Ek STATEL‘I\I‘;IEE
Wadapush to the Washoe Tribe of
Nevada and California and is listed on

VAN SICKLE
¥7"_BI-STATE PARK
_7 A3

Study Area

the National Register of Historic Places
as a traditional cultural property.

US. 50, from the state line to Spooner
Summit, isavery diverse corridor, providing
access to the resort corridor in South

How Does this Study Relate to the Public Meeting
NDOT Held in 2017?

CHlja
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021

Lake Tahoe, serves world class recreation
destinations, carries large numbers of
tourists and day visitors, as well as regional
and intra-state travel and commerce. This
study primarily addresses the area north
of the approved US 50 loop road study and
will be complimentary to that study.

~ Page 53 ~

The 2017 public meeting depicted potential
concepts for changing the US 50 roadway
configuration. The public response was
extensive and NDOT heard you! The US 50

CMP is a fresh start to developing multi-modal
solutions for the corridor and starts with a
“blank canvas." We want to hear from you and
understand the needs of the corridor before
developing any potential solutions.

AGENDA ITEM: V.A.



7/

Tahoe Transportation Connecting our communities
DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
Date: October 28, 2021
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors
From: TTD Staff
Subject: Establishment of Tahoe Transportation District Finance and Personnel

Committee, Program Implementation Committee, and Regional Partnerships
and Communication Committee; Appointment of Members to Committees; and
Discussion and Possible Action on Initial Steps Related to Purpose, Topics,
and Meeting Schedules

Action Requested:
It is requested the Board:

1) Formally establish the Finance and Personnel Committee, the Program Implementation
Committee, and the Regional Partnerships and Communication Committee as discussed
at the October 22™ special Board meeting work session;

2) Appoint Board members to the Committees as listed below or as revised;

3) Discuss and take possible action on initial steps related to Committees’ purpose, topics,
and meeting schedules.

Fiscal Analysis:
Support of additional committees will require additional staff time to support to address notices,
agendas, minutes, and content. The needed time will be funded by the general fund.

Work Program Analysis:
Staff will adjust planned work program hours as needed.

Background:
The final facilitated work session conducted by Zephyr Collaboration was held at the October

22, 2021 Board special meeting. The outcomes of the session concluded with affirmation of
focusing on the work in the current work program, the idea of adapting the existing finance
committee role, creating two additional committees, and developing transition steps to add a
Deputy District Manager and sustained revenue.

Discussion:

This item addresses the three committees’ formal approval, initial membership, topics and role
discussion, and initial meeting scheduling to get underway. All committees are standing Board
committees which will require noticing, agendas, and minutes.

CHija AGENDA ITEM: V.B.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 54 ~



Subcommittees:

Throughout the facilitated work sessions, the Board discussed and practiced the use of
committees as a tool to be proactively focused and organized in working with Staff to address
the needs of transportation plan implementation, especially when it comes to policy issues and
efforts like funding, revenue creation and pursuit, and policy stakeholder communication. They
are also mechanisms by which to achieve deeper understanding of transportation matters and
issues through more in-depth discussion and education.

TTD has had a Budget Finance Committee that meets on the same day prior to the regular
Board meeting since 2009. This committee is now proposed to be renamed the Finance and
Personnel Committee, with the membership growing from three to five members. The issue of
agency governance was also proposed to be the purview of this committee.

A new committee entitled Program Implementation will also have five committee members to be
focused on matters related to the implementation of transit and the capital project programs.
Matters such as a framework for property acquisition and mobility hub placement, a framework
for regional transit system and service operations and outcomes, and challenges to transit
service and project implementation are examples of the type of topics to be addressed with the
committee.

A third and new committee is entitled Regional Partnership and Communication. It has five
members. Regional revenue and the policy and public stakeholder coordination and
communication is an example area of work the committee will focus on.

Meeting Schedule:

It is assumed that the Finance and Personnel Committee schedule will remain as it has, held on
the same day prior to the Board meeting. It should be noted that adjustment to the time of the
regular Board meeting or the committee meeting time should be made to avoid the need of a
special meeting notice. Typically, the Finance and Personnel Committee will meet each month
and occasionally there may be a special meeting.

Times and frequency of meetings for the two new committees will need to be established. One
option is to hold those meetings as needed on the same day as the Board meeting prior to the
Finance and Personnel Committee. Advantages to this option are a consistent day of the month
and consolidating agenda and packet materials into one package and set of minutes.

The other option is to poll committee members to have the first meeting and establish a
schedule or method for scheduling meetings accordingly.

Board member appointments to the Committees are as follows:

Finance and Personnel (includes Governance and replaces current Budget Finance
Committee)
Ms. Bagwell, Ms. Collins, Mr. Davis, Ms. Hill, Ms. Novasel

Program Implementation (Transit and CIP)
Mr. Bass, Mr. Bigley, Mr. Chapman, Ms. Hao, Mr. Rice

Regional Partnerships and Communication
Mr. Bruce, Mr. Fong, Ms. Gustafson, Ms. Rosenberg, Ms. Collins

CHi/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.B.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 55 ~



The subcommittees will work with staff to develop their timelines/goals/workplan by February
2022.

Additional Information:

If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact Carl Hasty at (775)
589-5501 or chasty@tahoetransportation.org.

CHi/ja AGENDA ITEM: V.B.
TTD Board Meeting Packet - November 3, 2021 ~ Page 56 ~


mailto:chasty@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:chasty@tahoetransportation.org

	Resolution 2021-003-Remote Meetings
	Oct. 6 Meeting Minutes
	Oct. 22 Meeting Minutes
	Item IV.A. Financials
	Item IV.B. TDA Fund Claims
	Item IV.C. Employee Health Benefit Program
	Item V.A. US 50 East Corridor Presentation
	Item V.B. Committee Establishment
	Blank Page



